



Agbama Ulimhunye

Your favourite fullstack wizard. #softwareengineer #flutterdeveloper #uimagic #backendwizard #teamwork #tech #developer

📍 Calabar, Nigeria 📅 Almost 5 Years Experience

About Me

I'm a Full-stack Developer with 6 years of experience using different frontend and backend technologies.

I write really clean and understandable code.

Always aims at reusable code.

Expert in Frontend(Vue.js, Nuxt.js, Ionic) and Mobile development(Flutter)

Really skilled in API Management, Data Modeling and Web Security and UI Representation .

#Code to Scale.

Experiences



Sr. Fullstack Developer | Team Lead

Mar 2021 - Jul 2023 · 2ys 3mos

Habeep Inc

Habeep

<https://habeep.org>

This is a Real Estate Platform that allows users create listings and manage tenants payments. I used Vue.js to build the web frontend. I made use of Typescript and Javascript as well as Ionic to develop the Mobile App which was packaged with Capacitor and later migrated to Flutter. I made use of services such as Google map, Cloudinary, Docker, DockerHub, NGINX.

Then for the backend, I made use of the Node.js runtime after which i built my application onto the Express.js framework. Also created some services with Nest.js

This app consists of features such as Location Mapping, Voice call, Automated search AI, Messaging and Referral System.

I also used Typescript to create some services like Emailing e.t.c

Then we also created an admin service whic showed realtime transactions and value of Habeep's stocks.

In summary, it is an amazing ecosystem.

It was a big success. We generated almost 100,000 within the first year. Because of the use of light Javascript libraries, this web application was extremely fast and attracted many users. Then the Backend service which was developed with Node.js felt like lightning. It was so fast.

- Vue.js
- Vitess
- Node.js
- Cloudinary
- Docker
- Docker Hub
- DigitalOcean
- Ionic
- NestJS
- nginx
- MongoDB



Data Scientist

Nov 2022 - Dec 2022 · 1mo

Valorant

I developed an Algorithm that fetches all the match data after a game to return a summary of the games.

With enclosed arrays and objects, I developed a smart AI to pick valid information from an 8mb file to return details such as Kill/death ratio, Total kills for a user, Gun accuracy e.t.c

Then the data is saved in MongoDB

I used Typescript to create a error free AI.

There had some board issues in which there had to drop most of their freelancers. But I believe this Algorithm still powers ther games.

- TypeScript
- NestJS
- MongoDB



Sr. Frontend Developer | CTO

Feb 2022 - Sep 2022 · 7mos

PaymaxNG

Paymax server was created with Ionic and Vue.js.

I handled the Authentication, Data Modeling, Files Architecture and Schema development.

I used MongoDB as my database.

I also did unit tests on this application.

- Vue.js
- Ionic
- NodeJS



Full-stack developer

May 2019 - Feb 2021 · 1y 9mos

525System

<https://github.com/Agbamajnr/525network.git>

525Network is a software that pings and IP and display it in a graphical appllication.

525network consists of a web application and an Electron application.

The electron applications was built into an .exe. This app allows to asd IP's and link to IP to look like a network.

It then illustrates it in a GUI that shows the type of network, alive and dead servers or hubs or clients.

Then the server is being powered with Node.js.

The web application was created with HTML/CSS, Vue.js.

The database used MongoDB with mongoose library.

It realised a 100 users by the end of the year

- Docker
- Heroku
- Netlify
- Node.js
- Vue.js
- Ionic
- TypeScript
- Electron

Educations



Bachelor of Science(B.Sc) in Computer Science

University of Calabar · January 2018 - November 2023

Grade: Second-Class Upper

Certifications



Vue.js Forge Mentorship Certification

Vue School · August 2022 - August 2022

Languages

- English

Expertise

- Software Engineering
- Looking for new opportunities
- Blockchain Developer
- Security Engineer
- Web Developer
- Backend Wizard
- 6 years development experience
- Flutter Developer

Skills

- Vue.js
- Nuxt.js
- Node.js
- TypeScript
- Ionic
- Netlify
- Figma
- NestJS
- Docker
- Docker Hub
- Heroku
- Flutter
- Electron
- Kubernetes
- Google Cloud Messaging
- AWS
- Azure DevOps
- Kotlin
- React
- Stripe

